THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1200 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1200

HEALTH ;;FAIRS JUL 2 9 mﬂa

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY (M&RA)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE NAVY (M&RA)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE (M&RA)

SUBJECT: Policy for Increase in the Maximum Annual Amount Paid under the Active
Duty Health Professions Loan Repayment Program for Fiscal
Year 2009

The maximum annual amount the Service Secretaries or their designees may pay
on behalf of an Active Duty Health Professions Loan Repayment Program (ADHPLRP)
participant for Fiscal Year 2009 is increased from $38,300 to $40,000.

This revision shall be effective as of October 1, 2008.

My point of contact for Department of Defense ADHPLRP policy matters is Dr.
Gary Matteson who may be reached at (703) 681-1708 or Gary.Matteson@ha.osd.mil.
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S. Ward Casscells, MD

cc:

Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller)

Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel & Readiness)

Principal Deputy Under Secretary of Defense (Personnel & Readiness)
Assistant Secretary of Defense (Reserve Affairs)

Defense Finance and Accounting Service

Surgeon General, U.S. Army

Surgeon General, U.S. Navy

Surgeon General, U.S. Air Force
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CHIEF OF STAFF DECISION:

Upon signature, post official guidance on the MHS Web site.
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